
From: Cherry, Brian K
Sent: 1/27/2011 2:24:29 PM
To: 'michael.peevey@cpuc.ca.gov' (michael.peevey@cpuc.ca.gov)
Cc:
Bee:
Subject: RE:

Not surprising. Nancy hasn't met I but I will make sure she is prepped. Introduce her to him as will Tom.

Will is preparing a bio. He would be a great pick. Says he would serve a full term but that might be a plus too. 
You need to chat with him. He doesn't understand how political these things are.

Congrats on the BDay. Everyone that arrives for me is cause for celebration given the alternative !

---- Original Message-----
From: Peevey, Michael R. rmailto:michae1.peevey @.cpuc.ca.govl 
Sent: Thursday, January 27, 2011 02:09 PM 
To: Cherry, Brian K 
Subject: RE:

Brown is not coming. Too much stuff in the Chron—Matier and R 
editorial. Ugh. Nancy McF says she will be there. But she knows 
I assume. If not, I will set him up.

fe,
As far as Hawaii goes, great. Carol and I leave February 3 for a week 
(its my B-day).

---- Original Message-----
From: Cherry, Brian K [mailto:BKC7(5)pge.coml
Sent: Thursday, January 27, 2011 2:04 PM 
To: Peevey, Michael R.
Subject:

I am bumping someone from our table and bringing) Redacted | tonight. 
I've asked for his Bio to pass on to the transition team. If you could 
introduce him as necessary that would be great.

BTW - I'm in Hawaii and won't see you tonight. Sorry, I booked the 
tickets with miles a year ago.

SB GT&S 0459371
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